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March 4, 2009 I .

Dick Dibble

General Permits Section

Bureau of Air Monitoring and Mobile Sources, MS 5510
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re:  Spartan Cleaners, Inc., dba Spartan Cleaners - #3 - 1030295-003-AG

Mr. Dibble:

Based on a February 23, 2009 inspection at Spartan Cleaners, Inc., dba Spartan Cleaners - #3,
located at 3370 Tampa Road, Palm Harbor, FL this facility shutdown for Perchloroethylene dry-
to-dry operations. Inspection findings indicate that:

1) Perchloroethylene equipment is no longer on the premises.
-2) The building space previously used by this facility for its operations was leased to
- another business.
3) The facility is requesting the permit be rescinded (copy of letter attached).
4) Air Quality intends to deactivate this facility from its tracking files and awaits
confirmation from your office that it has been deactivated in the ARMS system.

Should you have any questions relative to this facility’s operations please contact the assigned

inspector Shea Jackson. If you wish to contact me directly, please call 727-464-4422, or email at
mmccann@pinellascounty.org.

Sincerely,

Matt Mcmal Program Manager

Air Quality Division

cc: - Read File, Permit File (1030295) | PLEASE ADDRESS RepLY T0:

: S Clearwater, Florida 33756
Attachment enclosed . Phone: (727) 464-4422
FAX: (727) 464-4420

TDD: (727) 464-4106

Website: www.pinellascounty.org
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Paim Lake Shopping Center East Lake Woodlands Shopping Center Cascade Shepping Center
32646 U.S. 19 North 3438 East Lake Road 3370 Tafhpa Rogll -
Palm Harbor, FL 34684 Paim Harbor, FL 34685 Palm Harb&k; FL 34684
784-4050 785-7500 787-4199 .

February 23, 2009

Pinellas County Environmental Management
Air Quality

To whom it may concern:

Our location at 3370 Tampa Rd. in Palm Harbor has been forced to close due
to economic conditions. Our lease is up at the end of this month and we will
be vacating the premises at that time. All of our equipment, including our
dry cleaning machine, has already been removed from the establishment.
Therefore, we need to rescind our general air permit for this location. We
appreciate your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please
feel free to contact me at (727) 784-4050.

Sincerely,

%Wlh A ewars

Keith McNamara
Vice-President
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